
For enquiries about your Neighbourhood Council or about this meeting please contact: 
Neighbourhood Manager: Julie Rivett on 01733 864080 E-mail: julie.rivett@peterborough.gov.uk 
Democratic Services: Alex Daynes on 01733 452447 E-mail 
Alexander.daynes@petebrorough.gov.uk 

 
 

 

All members of the public in WERRINGTON NORTH, WERRINGTON SOUTH, 

PASTON AND WALTON WARDS are invited 

to attend a meeting of the Gunthorpe, Paston, Walton and Werrington 

Community Committee on 

Wednesday, 22nd September at Ken Stimpson Community College, 

Werrington at 7.30pm 

 
This Neighbourhood Council meeting will also include displays by Council officers 
giving information on the Peterborough Link and The Local Transport Plan who will 
be present from 6pm onwards.  

PROGRAMME 
 

Time Agenda Item  

1.   Apologies for absence 

To receive any apologies from members unable to attend the 
meeting 
 

Chairman 

2.  Declarations of interest 

Members to declare any personal/personal prejudicial interests 
in any items on this agenda 
 

Chairman 

3.  Minutes from the previous meeting and matters arising 

 

Chairman 

4.  Local Transport Plan 
 
Discussion on the third Peterborough Local Transport Plan 
(LTP3) which is being developed within the context of the future 
planned growth of Peterborough. The new Local Transport Plan 
will run for a five year period and will be reviewed regularly to 
adjust, as necessary, to any changes in political and economic 
situation, and otherwise monitored to ensure value for money 
and the best return on investment. 
 

Mark Speed 

5.  Dog Control Orders Councillor Stephen 

Cllr P Nash (Chairman) 
Werrington North: Cllr John Fox, Cllr Judy Fox, Cllr S Lane 
Werrington South: Cllr C Burton, Cllr D Fower, Cllr P Thacker MBE 
Paston: Cllr D Day, Cllr S Day, Cllr G Simons 
Walton: Cllr N Sandford, Cllr A Shaheed 

Public Document Pack



 
 

Lane 

6.  Census 2011 
 
 

Neighbourhood 
Management Team 

7.  Name of Community Committee 
 

Cllr John Fox 

8.  Site Allocations Document 
 
Discussion on the Site Allocation Document and Neighbourhood 
Council being asked to vote on the proposals as an indication of 
support. 
 

Gemma Wildman 

9.  Neighbourhood Council Budget 
 

TBC 

 

10.  Updates on 
 

• Parking issues on Lincoln Road, Werrington; and 

• Planning application for travellers pitch in Hurn Road 
  

Chairman 

11.  Open Session  
An opportunity for any member of the public, elected and co-
opted members of the Neighbourhood Council to raise anything 
that affects your area and to suggest items for future meetings 
and the annual work programme.  
 

All 

12.  Next Meeting 
 
The next meeting is scheduled for Wednesday 15 December. 
 

 



 
 

All members of the public in WERRINGTON NORTH, WERRINGTON SOUTH, 

PASTON and WALTON WARDS are invited 

to attend a meeting of the 

Gunthorpe, Paston, Walton and Werrington Community Committee 

on 

Wednesday 22 September at 7.30pm  

at Ken Stimpson Community College 
 

STANDING INVITATIONS 
 

NAME REPRESENTING 
Ady Slack Cambridgeshire Fire & Rescue Service 

Inspector Louise Angel Cambridgeshire Police 
Cherry Lester Children’s Services 
Steve Dumbrell Cross Keys Homes 
Chris Campling NHS Peterborough 
David Bacon NHS Peterborough 

Christine Graham Safer Peterborough Partnership 
Richard Harris Youth Council Representative 

Lawrence Wright North Team East Urban Panel 
Margaret Huggett Brookfield Home Park Residents 

Association 
David Shelton South Honeywell Residents Association 

Sally Stainton-Roberts Hodgson Community Association 
Barbara Duerden Loxley Community Association 
Dot Pearson Paston & Gunthorpe Community 

Association 
Elaine Butler Walton Community Association 
Jackie Sidney Werrington Community Association 
David Hedges Werrington Neighbourhood Council 

 
 
 



This page is intentionally left blank



������������
��������	
���
���
�������������	�������������������

�������		�
��	��������������������������

�

�����	
�����		������	���������	�����
�� ���! " �

�
�#"$#%&��%#&#'(���
�������	� � � �

�������

����	�� � � �

����������	������	��
��
��	�� � � �

����	������
�����	���	������� � �

�������������������	����	��
�����	���	������� � �

����� !���
�
�))*+#%&��%#&#'(,�
����
�	����"�	� � �����#��������$�	�����	���
���
%
������	��� � � ���� ���� ����&� ����
���
��	�'�

� � � (��������!����
���
��#��	��)�*!���"�+	�+� (��������!����
���
���	���$ ������� � �����#��������$�	�����	���
���
�
�(-#%&��%#&#'(,�
,	�-� �����������%	��
� ���#�������������	���#�
����
�
./�-��-
������	�������������	�����"�� ��0�"����
� �
�������	����	��.1���-����	����
� �
�������	���
����-���
� �
�����	������	���	�����&� ��-��&�����2�
�

��	�� ��
��

��������������
� �������

32�%-�
������
�

�

�����"��������������������	��)����	2� �

.2��� 
������	�����
,	�������

�

��	�2� �

02�$�	������������
-��&�����
�����	��

�

������	�����������������	����
���	�3�$�� ��.434�"���������������	�
�  �������� ���2�

�

52�6
� ���	����&� ��
 ������	�

�

���� ������	�	���	������

�����	�����������"����� �	����#���

�������
�����	��%7�66��#���������#���2����������	���	����	��"����
�� ��&��2�
�

�

82����"������	��
�
����--�	��
,������

�

�����������	����������� ��	�����������������������	�������

�"�$��
7��	��������������&�

���9�������������	���������������2�
�
���	���$ ��������	����� ��������������������"������	���	 
���	���
�

•� :����#���-��#
����	����������"�����
����--�	���	 
���	����##�����
������	���
��� �	���� ���	�"������� ;�

•� 6�����	 ��&��� 
���  ����#
� !��;�

•� '�&��
��!������ ���������!��	����"���������-�&��� 
���<�����	��
=18�444�#��� ����	��	����=04�444���� 
�����-��&��������;��

•� ������
����--�	�����������������&�

����#���-��-
��������

��&�������

�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�

Public Document Pack

1



 �����������	������
�	�;�

•� ��	������	����#��������	�����:��	���

����	��	����	�����	�;�

•� $��7��	��<�����������#��	��
����--�	����	���������#
� !������������
�#���� ��&���	��������--���������� �	���	�����	������--��� ���;�
�������--�������������	���
���������������##��������������������2�

�
,����������������� �����	���	�����-�	�������>������	���	 
������
�

•� �

������<���

� ��	 �
�"����--��� ����.?0��������������!�������
 �&�������&��

�	 �;��������������� �	��	����
����������"���
��!�	��-
� �;�@	
��3� �	&� ���	��	��

������-������	�;�"���
������������������"���#��	���� !
���#���	����	�����

����--�	��;�

•� $��7��	��<����� �
�	�������&����-
�����#�����;�

•� ����������#���������"��	� �	������	�����:��	���������-���	��
�	������������"���	�����#����	�����-�������������	����� ����
������	��������&������	���������
��"����;�

•� ������<����������#��	����	���	���
�	��������������	�����	�"��������
���������
��#����$�+���-���������������� ��	 �
��	��"������
����&��
��"�����	���-�����	�����������
����	������	������<���-����"����	�����
��	���-
����;�

•� �����"�	���������
�	�����	��������	��������"��!2��
��-������
#���������������������	����������������:�<��	��-��#
������
-���� ����	�����������
�"�������:�	����
"�������� ��&�;�

•� 
�"���������������� �	��� ����&��� 
��;�

•� ,	�-� ����%	��
�<��
����--�	���������	� �	�����������
������	�����
-�	�
���������>�����
�";�	����������"������
����	���	���������
-���� ����	����#������������� ��&���������	�;�

•� �

������<����������������  ��������������	����	
�;� ����	�
��

��!�	�������#�����������

�"�"�����&��� 
����	�� ���&�	��#���	��
������&��� 
����&��� �����	���������	��"���������  ��������
�	�;�

•� �

����	������<�"���������������

� ��	 �
�#�����;� �	 ��	��������
	��������-������������-�
� ������	������������� ����	�
�����	 �;������
 ����	�
�����	 ������-�
� ��	���-���� ����� ��	 �
�����
��
-���� ���;���&����-�������������	 ���	���������:��	 ���	���#���
	��� ���	;�

•� $��7��	��<�	�&���#��	����#����	�55������;���������������&��
��-����	 �����������;�

�
������,�
�

32� ���-�
������-�����	������������������#������	�������#���;�
.2� ��!�����������������
�&�	����#�	���$��#����	�����6	&���	��	��

� ����	������� ���	�2�
�

�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�$ ��A�
���
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�

���	���
$ �������
A�����
�	��
��"�	�

12�(��	��-��-
��A�
(��������&� ���

�

$��#�����������(��������&� ���
�	��"�������	��-��-
����������������
����	�������������	�2�
�
���� ������	��	 ����������������	 �

�����--���������������	������&����	�
���� ���2���������	��-��-
��-����	�����	��������	��	������� !��	�����

��!������&�
��	 
���	���
�

•� ,�������'��
����	��"�

#��	�������&�
;�������"�

�#��"�

�
 
��#�	��������	�	?�
 ���
� � � !���
������� ��� ;�

•� ��������-��-������	�"��!����	���	��������&�	�;�

•� %������	��"������
���	�����	��-��-
��+����������#����
� ������-��������	��������;�

�

2



•� %�!�������--�����	�� �	���#����	����������"�����
 ����	���;�

�
��	�'�

�<�(�����"��!�������
����	��	����
��	��
�

•� ���
��
�!���������������	��"����B	����
��!�����������-����	�&������;�

•� ������<�����
���--��� ����������	 �

�������� 
��	�	���-�����
-��!�����������&����	�����������	�"����;�"����?-��!��
����-�	��	�
)�����	�
��!;�-
������	 ��������	����--��������2�

�

C2�����#�
����
,�������	�
�����	���	�

�

���	 �

��������������������������	�� �	 ��	�	������  �����
����-�
!��#��� ������	����������	���	������"�� ���������--����������
��	�	 �	�2���
�
���������#��������$�	������-���������#����"�����	��������	������
������
�&�	������ ����	 
���	���
�

•� 
���"���
��!�	������	���������-����������������	�������	������ �
�
���	�-����

�	�D��
E����#��+�������	������-������������
���	������� ������	&�
&��;�

•� ��>������-���	���
�����������	&��������������������	 
����	��	������
����9����
;��� !�)��	����	����� ��2�

�
,����������������� �����	���	�����-�	�������>������	���	 
������
�

•� ����	�$�

�	�����������
�&�	������ ���������� ��	 �
��	������
�����#��������$�	����"�

� �	�� ���������-��&��������������
��
�������� ����;�

•� �

����	������<�"�����������-�� �����	�� ��������������	��	�F��,��
 ��	 �
� �	�-��&��������"��!�����	���	9��	����������������
 ��������9����	��;�

•� $��#����"������>����������-�����	���
�&�	���������������
	����#����������	����������&�������� ���;�

•� %��,@��<���!���

�"�����

����"�������-�� ���������"�����--
��
�����������-�!��#�;�

•� �

����	������<�	�����������#
����"����"	�������������<����	 �
�
��������#�����������	 �
����	� �	��������	����	��	������"��!�;�

•� �����#��������$�	���������	&���������#�������	���-�	��	��
������2�

�
������,�
�

32� 
��&��������������
������������-�!��#���������	��������;�
.2� %�&�����

�"���� ��	 �

����	�-�� ����	����������--
���������-�

!��#�;�
02� ,	&���������"�������
������
�����-�	��#
������-��&���	������"��!��

�	����	����������-�!��#��<����	 �
�������������	�������������2�
�

�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�

���
�
�
�
�
�
�
�

���
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�

����
�	��
��"�	�

G2�
��-���
������
��"�%

����	��
������

�

�

����	�������������������� ���������������	��������������������
-��-�������&������

����	��
�	�����,�����
��!�����	������"�� ���	 
������
�

•� ���-
����

����	��
�	���	�,�����
��!����������	��3//0;� ��	 �
�
����#��	��	��	�����	�������������-
� ������,�����
��!��

����	���
�	 
���	��7�	����-���� ��	�������	���	�
���� !�;�

•� )������������ ��&���
� �
�-���������	��-������	��"������	�����	����
���	 �
;��

�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�

3



•� ���
��
�!������� ��������������!���� 
�����������	�������#�	���
�	���	��&����
����#�����������6�� ���&������������"���������#�&��
����	��������#
����������

����	����	������
��#�������	����������	�
�-�	��-� �;�

�
,����������������� �����	���	�����-�	�������>������	���	 
������
�

•� �

������<�@��� ��������
��
������"����"���� ��	 �

�����	�����������
�	���	 ��"��	�����	��������	�������������������������"��
����&��
����
�������;�

•� ���	 �
�@��� ����"�����	�����-�� ������� �����	����������������
��&��"���� ��	 �
�
�	������� ��
��#������������

����	���������"���
���������	�����	�����	������"�"��!���	�����	������	��������	�
"��
��#�����������#��������	��	�������

� ��	 �
;�

•� �

����	������<����	!�"�

���&������� �
�������	��	���	������;�"����
�--������	�����������"���������"�����	!��������"������
��#��
 ����	� ����������
������;�

•� ��&���'������<�,�����	� ������������-
� ������
�	���������
�	�����
#����
������

� �����
�	���	�������#
�������

����	��
�	���	��

����#��������
������������ ������

����	���	����-�����������
-�-�
����	F��,����

�	���	������������
��#���	 �����������������
>�� !
�;�

•� �

������<���&���
������ ����	� ������������ ���������
�	���	�

����	�"�������	��������#
���	�����
��!���������������;�

•� ����������&�������������
�� �	��
�����	�"������������	 �

����
�&���
�	����������	�"����2�

�
������,�
�

32� ,	&��������������������	������������-
� ���

� ������

����	��
�	�����
���"���	�&������������

����	��;�

.2� 6�-���������&��"������#�	���������������������7�	����-���� ��	��
�����	���	�
���� !������
��#����
���������������
���	���&��
-��&����	��������,�����
��!��

����	��
�	�2�
�

�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�

���
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�

����
�	��
��"�	�

�
����
�	��
��"�	�

/2������	����
% ���	�

�	��

�

���������#��������$�	�������&���	��-������	�����-���������������
�����	����% ���	�

�	�D�%
E��	 
���	���
�

•� .��������� �	��
�����	��&�	�����&��#��	���
�;�

•� $���������������
��������	�	����#����������������&��#��	�
�	 
����;�

•� ������"�

�#��.�&�����	���������-
�	�<��� �	 ����&�����	��	���	��	�
��-���&�����	;�

•� ��������������	�������"����!��-��&����	���-�����;�
�
,����������������� �����	���	�����-�	�������>������	���	 
������
�

•� %� �	��
�����	��&�	�� �	�#����
���	���
��	���� �-�������
��	�
������	��9�������;����������������
����	��������,�����
��!��	�..	��
%������� ��
����������;�

•� ����������-
�	�����
������	
�	���	���-���#���#���	�������!	�"�
��"����!��-��&����	���-�������	���	 
����;�

•� ��'������?������	���	������#�����������	 �
����&�����������	�
����	������"�"��!�����"�

���	���������������&����	�;�

�
������,�

�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�

4



�
%���	����������	��"������������	 �

��������������	��#����
 ����	� ����	������%
��-�����2�
�

�
����
�	��
��"�	�

342�@-�	�������	�
�

%����	 �����#����"���� ��&�	� �--����	���� ��� ��!� >������	�� �	�� ������
����������� ��	����������������
�&����	2���������	 
������
�
���
��������������	�
��

•� ��'���������&����������������'�

�	�������� �	��
��	��"����
���
��� !����� �	���� ���	������	�"����
��������������	�
��	��-�
��	��
����;��

•� #��.435����-� ���-������
�	������������	���	�����-�
��	������#��
�����#��30�����	���	�����;�

•� %
��������������	����������� ��������
���-� ��

��������&����
 �����	�;�

•� ���
��
�!������� ��������������!���	�#�����������������	��
-������������	 �
������������-�"������������������ �	 ��	�����
������	��;�

•� �����#��������$�	�����<���&���-�!�	�������� ���<����
���������
�	��� ��	����	��	��"��!����
�-��-���
������ �����	��-��	��;������
�	����-�	������� ��
������	������;�7����%
���	���� �	� �������
	���������	�����	� ������;�

•� �

�������������� ���������	� ����	� ����	�"�������
��� !;��	��
�-���	� ��
��#�������&����
��	� �����	��#��������� ���������
���
"�������
�2�

�
������,�
�
�����#��������$�	���������	��������	��"�����

���
�&�	��-�������
�������	������-��-��������
���-��;�
�

�&���	����-������

•� �

����	������<������������-������������-�&���	����-������	��
�	�-� ���	�����"�����

���&�� ��-
��	����#�������� �	�����	����
-�&���	��F�

�
������,�
��
�����#��������$�	������������-������������-�&���	����-������	��
 ����	� �������"���� ��	 �

���2�
�

�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
����
�	��
��"�	�

�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�

����
�	��
��"�	�

332������$����	��
�

����	���������	������������#����
���	�..���-���#���.434��&�	����)�2�
�
�����#��������$�	�������>��������	������������������������	��������
#����	��������2�
�

�

�
�##(*'.�+/0&#1�2(�3 ���! " �

� �
�

5



This page is intentionally left blank

6



 

 
GUNTHORPE, PASTON, WALTON AND 

WERRINGTON COMMUNITY OCMMITTEE 
 

 
AGENDA ITEM No. 

22
nd
 SEPTEMBER 2010 PUBLIC REPORT 

 

Cabinet Member(s) responsible: Cllr Marco Cereste 

Contact Officer(s): Gemma Wildman, Principal Strategic Planning Officer Tel. 863824  

 
SITE ALLOCATIONS DOCUMENT – FINAL DRAFT DOCUMENT PRIOR TO FINAL PUBLIC 
CONSULTATION AND INDEPENDENT EXAMINATION 
 

R E C O M M E N D A T I O N S 
 

1. That the Gunthorpe, Paston, Walton and Werrington Community Committee notes that the Site 
Allocations Document is shortly to be presented to Peterborough Council (via Cabinet and Scrutiny) for 
approval and, subsequently, submitted to an Independent Inspector for final determination of its 
contents; and 

 

2. Gives comments and feedback, including its support or objection, for consideration when the 
document is presented to Full Council. 

 

 
1. ORIGIN OF REPORT 
 

1.1 This report is submitted to the Neighbourhood Council following previous consideration of 
Site Allocations issues at previous Neighbourhood Council meetings and following a 
commitment from Cllr Cereste (portfolio holder for growth, strategic planning and economic 
development) that Neighbourhood Councils should consider and make comments on policy 
documents such as this, prior to decisions being made by the City Council. 

 
2. PURPOSE AND REASON FOR REPORT 
 

2.1 The purpose of this report is to give this Neighbourhood Council the opportunity to make 
comments on what is presented on the evening, prior to the issues being presented to City 
Council committees, Cabinet and full Council. i.e. the Neighbourhood Councils are seeing 
the recommended new development sites first, well before decisions have been made, so 
that any comments they have on the emerging selection of sites can be reported to the 
respective decision making committees. 

 

3. SITE ALLOCATIONS DOCUMENT 
 

3.1 On the evening, an officer will present a map of proposed development sites currently 
recommended (by officers) to be contained in the Site Allocations Document. The officer 
will explain: 

 

• What the Site Allocations Document is, and its purpose and status 

• What consultation has already taken place 

• Highlight the key development sites relevant to this particular Neighbourhood 
Council (either because they such sites within the Neighbourhood Council area, 
or are of significant size just outside the area that it is worthy of highlighting) 

• Explain any issues with those sites 
 

7



3.2 The Neighbourhood Council would then be invited to ask any questions on what has been 
presented. 

 
3.3 Finally, and importantly, the Neighbourhood Council will be asked whether it wishes to 

formally support, object or raise other comments on what has been presented, and such 
comments will be reported to the appropriate decision making committees and full Council 
in due course. 

 
 
4. BACKGROUND INFORMATION AND PREVIOUS CONSULTATION 
 

4.1 Full background information, including details of previous consultation, can be found via 
http://www.peterborough.gov.uk/planning_and_building/planning_policy/draft_development
_plans/local_development_framework/site_allocations_dpd.aspx. 

 
 
 

8


	Agenda
	3 Minutes from the previous meeting and matters arising
	8 Site Allocations Document

